Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

August 4, 1965

. pitan, Inc.
ox 6598
Dallas, Texas

ttention: Mr. B. 1. Miller

entlemen:

suant to your letter of August 2, 1965, this is to advise that this office
has no record of the Presidio Operating Company C. 0. Drew Well No. 1 located
in Unit J of Section 18, T-8-S, R-34-E being plugged as you outlined in your

@Fetter.

In discussing this well some time back with Mr. Russell Estes we were told that

no plugs had been set from total depth up to the base of the 4%" liner. Soon

after this forms covering the setting of pipe and your Notice of Intent to Plug
were submitted and approved by this office. At this time we discussed the proper
lugging procedure, which was filed on Form C-103 dated March 29, 1965 and upon
hich we requested notification 48 hours prior to commencing so that we could
witness the plugging.

Therefore, it appears to me that this well has not been properly plugged, and it
will be necessary that the well be re-entered and plugged as outlined on Form
C-103 dated March 29, 1965.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1

JDR/me
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